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FROM :EDWARD ELECTRIC Fay NO.

The Edward Electric Company

13253 Southwest Highway
Orland Park, i1, 60462

Phone 630.833.0999
Fax 6302796134

September 10, 2009

Mr, Tom Martin

Village of Orland Park

Orland Park, {1 60462

Dear Tom,

We are pleased to provide this quote to complete Phase 11 street lighting in the Old Orland shopping district.
Total of 31 decorative strect lights installed per Burke Engineer plan received spring 2009.

Light poles to be mounted on concrete foundation (IDO'T type “A” Base).

As required, unit duct conduit complete with copper cables and splicing. Unit duct conduit to bo directional hored
where possible.

As required, hand hote splice boxes. Inciudes installation of hand hole splice boxes missing from Phase 1.
Dirt spoils to be disposed of per direction of VOP.
All work areas to be kept broom clean at the close of work day.

Unit price cost is $6750.00 per pole complete. $209250.00 total for 31 poles.

Sincerely,

Steven Passarelli



